





County Facilities Committee Minutes, Continued
August 11, 2009
Page 6

In the short term, he 1s also concerned about the floor and people having to stand to
work because it 1s bumpy and he doesn’t know if that is part of what we are going to try
and fix. He is concerned about how well this 1s going to work and whether or not in 3 years
we are going to be taking a look at some equipment that is going to have issues because of
climate control.

Mr. Reinhart stated everything will be controlled by a thermostat and will modulate
the temperature quite well. There 1s no air conditioning in that building.

Mr. Northrup stated the space 1 the Gill building is set up nicely for his office.
There are 2 large spaces for conferences and storage plus an area that has short walls that if
extended up, could be used to hold nquests. It meets all of his needs and regarding his
budget, he currently leases space where his cooler 1s now so that cost will be saved as well
as space that is leased for inquests. The employee cost factor is going to be significant
because currently they are spread out and people have to go to other locations and wait and
that will be eliminated.

M. Sapp stated they had gone through a long process to figure out the South
Highway Building issue, talking with the Sheriff and Mr. Shelden about what their needs
were. He thought the funds were coming in from insurance and the plans that had been
talked about included climate control and it was all going to be done for $116,000, now the
committee is hearing we are not even close to being done.

Ms. Busey stated the July report shows $114,734 has been spent. Mr. Reinhart stated
the majority of that money was spent on the extertor and the insurance money would not
have covered anything other than the damage that was caused, which was the exterior.

Mr. Sapp stated he thought all of this work was covered. Mr. Beckett stated he
thought they were doing the exterior of the building, including an entrance to pick up and
drop off. He doesn’t remember talking about interior and finishes.

Mr. James stated there was some talk about some intertor walls and heating and that
it could be modified to suit the needs. That was discussed at the same time the cost of an
entirely new building was discussed. Mr. Shelden stated the Sheriff’s space 1s working great
for him.

Mr. Sapp stated we discussed a lot of different avenues but now we have spent our
funds and we are not even close to having a facility for the County Clerk to store his
equipment in. He suggested Mr. Reinhart come back with the information we need to
finish it up and we don’t move anyone at this time.



County Facilities Committee Minutes, Continued
August 11, 2009
Page 7

Ms. Busey stated this would come back with a schedule depending upon the ability
to budget. They know there are issues and anticipate bringing it back in September.

Addendum I1
Recommendation for Clock & Bell Tower Donor Wall

Ms. Busey explained that it has been intended since 2002, when the Citizens
Committee for the Clock & Bell Tower Project was initiated that at the completion of the
project there would be a donor wall in the Courthouse documenting and acknowledging
those who contributed, now it is time to purchase and mnstall that wall. Preliminary cost
estimates are in the $15,000-$16,000 dollar range. The contributions received through the
committees work generated over $46,000 in interest income the in the Courts Construction
Fund from 2002 — 2007. In 2007 they deposited bond proceeds so they could move
forward with the project, there was a million dollars in the fund to begin with and 6 million
in bonds proceeds. She suggested the committee consider using the investment interest
money that accrued on the donated funds only, as a source to pay for this donor wall which
will be a permanent fixture in the Courthouse.

MOTION by Sapp to approve the recommendation for the Clock & Bell Tower
Donor Wall; seconded by Richards.

Mr. Beckett stated there are 650 donations, 206 that met the donation level to be
memorialized.

Mt. Jay stated, over this lifetime he has bought a lot of plaques for different reasons
and could do it for a lot less money than what was proposed. Mr. James stated the funds
we have in that account have been turned over to us by that committee and it 1s now the
County’s money and the goal was over 1 million so they are far short of their goal. If the
goal hasn’t been met, he believes that money should go into the pot of money to pay bills.
Ultamately we would be taking $16,000 out of that fund when we still have bills to pay and
when we are talking about cuts. Until the goal is closer to being reached, he cannot support
this.

Ms. Busey stated the committee has raised $930,000 of the 1.1 million obligation
they originally took on.

Mr. Beckett stated at the August 20" board meeting he is expecting to receive a
check for $100,000 from one of the donors. They have been telling donors what they
would get if they donate money, and he would like to honor them nicely.



County Facilities Committee Minutes, Continued
August 11, 2009
Page 8

Mr. Smucker stated it is important to honor the people who have donated but asked
if there 1s a plan to raise the rest of the money.

Mr. Beckett stated there is a plan, the committee made a commitment to the county
that they would raise the money and they will. For once he would like to thank these
people and the community and have the committee say yes, instead of finding a reason to
say no.

When asked about the names Mr. Beckett explained they will be engraved in the
granite.

Mr. Sapp stated if all the bills were paid it would be different, but we have not paid
our bills and we are being asked to spend this money. Mr. Jay stated what has been
proposed at this point and time 1s excessive, he believes 1t can be done much cheaper.

Motion carried with a 5/4 roll call vote. Voting yes was Cowart, Richards, Smucker,
Weibel and Beckett. Voting no was Bensyl, James, Jay and Sapp.

Other Business

Mr. Shelden stated the May 23, 2008 County Facilities meeting minutes contain
discussion about air conditioning issues at the south highway building,

Designation of Items to be placed on the County Board consent agenda
Addendum item VII B will be placed on the consent agenda.

Adjournment

Chair Beckett declared the meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tittany Talbott
Administrative Secretary



